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22 June 2021

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
Locked Bag 5022,
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: EMPLOYMENT ZONES REFORMS

Council refers to the proposed Employment Zone Reforms exhibited by the
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment. Council welcomes the proposed
reforms and looks forward to working with the Department to enact the proposed
changes.

Council would request input to determine the relevant zones to be adopted within
Cabonne Local Environmental Plan 2012 as well as the land uses that are permissible
within each zone. Also clarification if land uses that are currently permissible or not
permissible could be altered

In addition, Council would request clarification on the naming of the zones. The use
of ‘E’ could result in confusion between employment and environmental zones. Is
there a proposal to amend the names of environmental zones to avoid confusion into
the future?

Should you have any further enquiries please contact Council's Development
Services Department on | between 9am and 11am Monday to Friday.

Yours faithfully,

]
DEPARTMENT LEADER — DEVELOPMENT SERVICES





